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3. Elcosta fence catalogue. 

4. 6 copies of: 

Demolitions Schedule. 
Schedule of tree work related to proposed landscaping. 
Plant schedule (sections A-E only). 

We are making a separate application for Planning and Listed Building 
Consents to the London Borough of Haringey for development within-their 
Borough. 

If you have any questions or require any clarification, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 

Yours faithfully 

Colin Moore 
John Kelsey Associates 

*Encs 

cc: Ove Arup and Partners (PM) 
A Lister Esq 
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